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Camille M Ginsburg

From: Camille Ginsburg <meetings@meetings.readytalk.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:50 AM

To: Camille M Ginsburg

Subject: Meeting Update: 3.9 GHz Cryomodule Final Design Review

 

3.9 GHz Cryomodule Final Design 
Review  

Dear Participant, 

Same connection info for both days. 
  

 

 

Step 1: Dial-In  

 

 
U.S. & Canada:    866.740.1260  
U.S. Toll:    303.248.0285  
 

Germany: 030700150735 (Toll) 

Germany: 08006645316 (Toll Free) 

Italy: 0200617739 (Toll) 

Italy: 800182592 (Toll Free) 
 

 
 

 

Access Code: 9013849  
 

  

 

 

Step 2: Web Login  

 

https://cc.readytalk.com/r/7tpetzsdf3ng&eom  
 

  
 

 
 

Details  

Date:  Mon, Jan 30, 2017  

Time:  08:30 AM CST  

Duration:  9 hours  

Host(s):  Camille Ginsburg  

Add to your Calendar  

 

Outlook Calendar  

 

Lotus Notes Calendar  

 

Google Calendar  

Test Your Computer  

Test your computer for 
compatibility prior to the meeting.  

 

 

For technical support: 
Email: help@readytalk.com   Web: Conferencing Support  

 
 

 

 

 

 


